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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 29, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH
FROM: JIM CONNOR&{": & .
SUBJECT: Ken Harding

The President reviewed your memorandum of March 27 concerning
playing golf with Ken Harding, Sergeant at Arms of the House and
made the following notation:

"Sometime early this Summer. "

Please follow-up with appropriate action. ;
cc: Dick Cheney :
Jerry Jones
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

March 27, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE PRESIDENT

FROM: JACK MAR

Your good friend, Ken Harding, Sergea
mentioned that you had mentioned to hi
playing golf together.

Arms of the House,
me time ago about

Ken would like very much to do this and I wanted you to be aware
of his mentioning this to me.

i

cc: Terry O'Donnell
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
FROM: JIM CONNORa—é z.
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

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney
Jerry Jones
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MEMCRANLUM FOR: THE PRESICENT -

FROM: | E JACKE MARSH

Your good {riend, Koa Harding, Ssrgeast ai Arma of the House,
maentionad that you had mantioned o bim soms time ago aboat
playing golf togethar.

Kon would liks very much to do this and I waated you to be awars
of his inentloaing this to me.

cc: Terry Q'Domgell

JOM/dl






